Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting July 28, 2022 Hero's

Members Present

Co-presidents Marlene Viger Jean Bridges Vice President: Dee Pelletier Past President: Robin Ashe Secretary: Gwen Archambault Treasurer: Jean Young Handicapper: Sue Coffin Members at Large: Claudette Amoroso Diane Herring Peggy Larrabee

Vi KempSue CollinsLinda LibbyNancy HartLouise ShindlerCarole CookKaren BamfordRhonda BoyntonGuest: Brenda Crosby

Ellen Libby Dottie Cerbone Anne Pooler Meriby Sweet Janet Anderson Sandy Salsbury Kathy Constantine

12:45 Meeting Opened:

Marlene welcomed us to the meeting. A special welcome was extended to Brenda Crosby. Brenda's presence made this meeting a very special occasion.

Marlene announced that Dee Pelletier will be leaving Maine at the end of August. Marlene thanked her for all that she has done for BWGC.

Secretary's Report:

Diane Herring made the motion that the minutes of the June 30th monthly meeting be accepted as read. It was seconded by Carol Cooke. The motion carried.

Treasurer's Report:

There is a balance of \$3608.45 in the checking account. The complete Treasurer's Report can be found in the Minutes Notebook in the locker room.

Sponsors: Jean Young

Sponsors have contributed \$930.00 to BWGC. There has been no change since last month.

Maine Golf

Karen Bamford is a member of the Tournament Committee for Maine Golf. This committee discusses tournament schedules then makes recommendations to Brian Bickford and his assistant.

After the August 2nd tournament at Fogg Brook in Palmyra, BWGC participants are invited to Claudette Amoroso's home on Sebasticook Lake in Newport. She asks people to bring a lawn chair and a sandwich. She will provide salads and beverages.

If people are interested in ordering from Harvest Moon Deli in Brewer, Marlene will place an order for them.

Five women from BWGC participated in the Maine Women's Amateur: Karen Bamford, Liz Coffin, Nancy Hart, Diane Herring and Marlene Viger. Congratulations to Marlene, Nancy and Diane for placing in their Maine Golf Championship flights. Congratulations to Liz for having the 2nd low gross score (78) on the third day of the competition. She qualified to play in the final round of the event.

Weekly and Major Tournament Updates:

The Club Championship will be played on Wednesday and Thursday, August 3 and 4. Tee times will be used in this event. Today is the last day to sign up for this tournament.

On Thursday BWGC members, who are not in the Club Championship, may participate in the weekly tournament, "Hate 'Em Holes." Participants will decide before beginning play which two holes they do not want to have counted towards their tournament results.

The Club Championship participants will begin play before the "Hate 'Em Holes" players. Players in both tournaments will be given tee times.

President's Cup: Judy Richard

Six participants in the President's Cup Tournament are still in the competition. The third round of the tournament will begin on July 31.

Bluebird Cup: Marlene

The Bluebird Cup will be held on August 11. Today is the last day to sign up for this tournament. Currently there are 40 people signed up to play. Pairings will be done through Golf Genius. This will be completed by Saturday. Sue Coffin will look at the pairings to be sure the teams are as evenly matched according to skill as possible. Participants can look forward to festive deck decorations and good food on the 11th of August.

Chip-ins: Carole Cook

The six people who had chip-ins during July were presented golf balls: Kathy Anderson, Gwen Archambault, Robin Ashe, Sue Collins, Linda Libby and Dee Pelletier.

Old Business: Electronic Tournament Sign-up System

Rob Jarvis, Bangor Muni Pro, joined us so that he could answer questions and concerns about the new sign-up procedure. Most members were very glad to be using the electronic sign-up system. Two people were having issues with getting the message from the pro shop. These issues were dealt with immediately.

If people have problems signing up, Jean Bridges will be happy to help.

Rob reminded us that as soon as we hit "playing" on the sign-up message, we are included in the roster of players for a given tournament.

New Business:

The BWGC Member Booklet needs revisions. If you have suggestions for changes in this document, please send them to one of the people on the Executive Committee. Members of the committee are listed at the first of the **Members Present** section of this report. Marilyn Rice is also on the committee as Weekly Tournament Chair.

Rules: Nancy Hart

Nancy Hart attended three seminars on the rules of golf while she was in Florida. She reminded us that golf is a game of etiquette. She will be talking to us more about rules as concerns and questions concerning them arise.

Other: Dee and Brenda

Dee Pelletier thanked BWGC for what members did for her during the time she was a member of our club. She is moving to Florida. She hopes to play with us next summer when she makes a trip back to Maine.

Brenda Crosby thanked us for the beautiful cards she has received and told us how nice it was to see all of us.

Next meeting date: August 25

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 1:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted, Gwen Archambault, Secretary.